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'“fjaitchell s. Cutler, Treasurer
* The Rational Bipartisan Political Action Committee

~Washington, D.C. 20001

%\ 2 ,Eébﬁilfw.ﬂ.icnonu COMMISSION
W] WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

Octcber 2, 1985

400 North Capital Street

RE: MUR 2040

The National Bipartisan
Political Action Committee and

Mitchell S. Cutler, as treasurer

Dear Mr. Cutler:

On September 25, , 1985, the Commission accepted the
conciliation agreement signed by you and a civil penalty) in
settlement of a violation of 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(4)(A) (11), a
provision of the Pederal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended. Accordingly, the file has been closed in this
matter,and it will become a part of the public record within
thirty days. However, 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (4) (B) prohibits any
information derived in connection with any conciliation attempt
from becoming public without the written consent of the
respondent and the Commission. Should you wish any such

information to become part of the public record, please advise us
in writing.

Enclosed you will £ind a fully executed copy of the final
conciliation agreement for your files.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele

. Gross
Associate Geyzgal Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

the National Bipartisan MUR 2040
Political Action Committee
and Mitchell S. Cutler, as
treasurer

N e P P P

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter was initiated by the Federal Election Commiiéion' 
(hereinafter "the Commission”), pursuant to information » ‘ '
ascertained in the normal course of carrying out its supe:viéory :
respongibilities. The Commission found reason to believe that
the National Bipartisan Political Action Committee and Mitchéli
S. Cutler, as treasurer (‘Respondents;) violated 2 U.S.C; | ”
§S 434(a) (4) (A) (ii) and 434(a) (4) (A) (iii) by failing to file the
1984 Pre-General and Post-General Election Reports in a timely
manner.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondents, having
participated in informal methods of conciliation, prior to a
finding of probable cause to believe, do hereby agree as follows:

166 The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondents,
and the subject matter of this proceeding, and this agreement has
the effect of an agreement entered pursuant to 2 U.S.C.
§ 437g(a) (4) (A) (1).

II. Respondents have had a reasonable opportunity to demonstrate
that no action should be taken in this matter.

III. Respondents enter voluntarily into this agreement wgth the

Commission.
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mu pertinent facts in thia matter are n f.on.own :
: 1.: ~ Respondent, the uatioml upn:uun ‘:'Pol:l.t:lcal hction
' ‘.Comtttu. ("':hc Cmittn') is a mil.t:l-oand
political conmltteo teqistercd wlth tho redoral
Election Commission,
Respondent, Mitchell 8. Cutler, is the treutiur of
the cOmmitteo.. |
The Respondents were required to file a 1934-#:-—
Election Report on October 25, 1984 " The 1n£ormation
required by this report was not filed with tho
Commission until January 31, 1985.
The Respondents were required to file a 1984 Post-
General Election Report on December 6, 1984. The
information required by this report was not filed with
the Commission until January 31, 198S5.

V.l. Respondents' failure to file the 1984 Pre-General Report in
a timely manner is a violation of 2 U.S.C. § 434 (a) (4) (A) (11).

2. Respondents' failure to file the 1984 Post-General Report in
a timely manner is a violation of 2 U.S.C. § 434 (a) (4) (A) (1ii).

VI. Respondents will pay a civil penalty to the Treasurer of the
United States in the amount of Two hundred and twenty-five dollars
($225), pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (5)(A).

VII. Respondents agree that they shall not undertake any activity
which is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as

'

amended, 2 U.S.C. § 431, et seq.




VIII. _The Commission, on request of anyone filing a Qﬂlﬂi“v
under 2 U.8.C. § 437g(a) (1) concerning the matters at issue -

herein or on its own motion, may review compliance with thlp

agreement. If the Commission belibves that this agrement or any

requirement thereof has been vﬁolutcd, it may institute a‘diV§1
action for relief in the United States District Court for th§
District of Columbia,

IX. This agreement shall become effective as of the date
that all parties hereto have executed same and the Commission has
approved the entire agreement.

X. Respondents shall have no more than thirty (30) days
from the date this agreement becomes effective to comply with and
implement the requirements contained in this agreement and to so
notify the Commission.

XI. This Conciliation Agreement constitutes the entire
agreement between the parties on the matters raised herein, and
no other statement, promise, or agreement, either written or
oral, made by either party or by agents of either party, that is
not contained in this written agreement shall be valid.

FOR THE COMMISSION:

Charles N, Steele
General Counsel

sy: £ @/j Waz:8

Kenfieth A, Grosg/ Date
Associate General Counsel

FOR THE RESPONDENTS:

‘,a'
‘¥W\~L4%4_1‘ "1ﬁ 10w “ l ,\’|‘K’
Mitchell S. utler Date

Treasurer




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of
The National Bipartisan Political MUR 2040

Action Committee and
Mitchell S. Cutler, as treasurer

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on September 25,

1985, the Commission decided by a vote of 4-0 to take
the following actions in MUR 2040:
1. Accept the conciliation agreement
attached to the General Counsel's
Report signed September 19, 1985.
Approve the letter attached to
the General Counsel's Report
signed September 19, 198S5.

Close the file in this matter.

Commissioners Elliott, Josefiak, McDonald and McGarry
voted affirmatively in this matter; Commissioners Aikens

and Harris did not cast a vote.

Attest:

9-25-85

Date rjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary:
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis:
Deadline for vote:




In the Matter of
'The uational Bipartilan Politzcal
Action Committee and
Mitchell S. Cutler, as tzeasurar
Glllnln couuuln's llnal!
BACKGROUND

Attached is a conciliation agreement signed on

Mitchell S. Cutler, treasurer of the National Bipﬁftf?ayi

Political Action Committee. ”
The attached agreement contains no changes f’°“»éhp ;xv
agreement approved by the Commission. The Committééﬂiiéﬁi?
submitted a check for $225 in payment of the civil pen;ity.
RECOMMENDATTON o
The Office of the General Counsel recommends that the

Commission accept this agreement, approve the attached letter,

and close the file in this matter.

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

/9./565

Associate General Counsel

Attachments
Conciliation Agreement
Copy of Civil Penalty Check
Letter to Respondent




NATIONAL BIPARTISAN POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE
400 N. CAPITOL ST., NW., SUITE 368
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20001
MARK A, SIEGEL - EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
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FEDERAL EI.ECTION COMMISSION
wmu«ucﬂmwoc 20463

"ultchcll S. Cutlcr, ttoasurar
The National Bipartisan Political

" Action Committee =

400 N. Capital Street, .w. $368

- Washington, D.C. 20001

RE: MUR 2040

The National Bipartisan
Political Action Committee
Action Committee and

Mitchell S. Cutler, as

treasurer

Dear Mr. Cutler:

On June 17, 1985, the Commission found reason to believe
that the National Bipartisan Political Action Committee and
Mitchell 8. Cutler, as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C.

§ 434(a)(4)(A)(ii) and 434 (a) (4) (A) (iii). At your request, the
Commission determined on July 24 , 1985, to enter into
negotiations directed towards reaching a conciliation agreement
in se{glement of this matter prior to a finding of probable cause
to believe.

Enclosed is a conciliation agreement that the Commission has
approved in settlement of this matter. If you agree with the
provisions of the enclosed agreement, please sign and return it,
along with the civil penalty, to the Commission. In light of the
fact that conciliation negotiations, prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe, are limited to a maximum of 30 days,
you should respond to this notification as soon as possible. If
you have any questions or suggestions for changes in the
agreement, or if you wish to arrange a meeting in connection with
a mutually satisfactory conciliation agreement, please contact
Patty Reilly, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 523-
4143.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele

Associate General Counsel
Enclosures
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- In the Matter of R
: MUR 2040
The National Bipartisan Political i
- Action Committee and Mitchell
8. Cutler, as treasurer

- P s S

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on July 24,
1985, the Commission decided by a vote of 5-0 to take

the following actions in MUR 2040:

Enter into conciliation with the
National Bipartisan Political

s

o -

Ll Action Committee and Mitchell s.
M

Cutler, as treasurer, prior to
a finding of probable cause to
believe.

Approve the conciliation agreement
submitted with the General Counsel's

() Report signed July 18, 1985.

Rl 3. Approve the letter attached to the
po General Counsel's Report signed

o ~July 18, 1985.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald and

McGarry voted affirmatively in this matter; Commissioner

Reiche did not cast a vote.

Attest:

/Xy

Date Marjorie W. Emmons
" Secretary of the Commission

7-22-85, 12:54
7-22-85, . 4:00

Received in Office of Commission Secretary:
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis:



, FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
5 | WASHINGTON, D.C. 2046

311 S. Cutler, Treasurer
ational Blpartipan Political Action Committee

shington, D.C. 20001

RE: MUR 2040 ,

The National Bipartisan
Political Action Committeo lnd

Mitchell S. Cutler, as t:easu:or

~ Dear Mr. Cutler:

On , 1985, the Commission accepted the
conciliation agreement signed by you and a civil penalty) 1n
settlement of a violation of 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (i1), a
provision of the Federal Blection Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended. Accordingly, the file has been closed in this
matter,and it will become a part of the public record within
thirty days. However, 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (4) (B) prohibits any
information derived in connection with any conciliation attempt
from becoming public without the written consent of the

respondent and the Commission. Should you wish any such

information to become part of the public record, please advise us
in writing.

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final
conciliation agreement for your files.

Sincerely,

Charles N, Steele
General Counsel

By: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement

A IACHMmEST ¥ 3




FEDERAI. ELECTION COMMISSION
; WASHINGTON,DC. 20463

‘-';‘-Mtcholl s. Cutht, t:onuu:
The National Bipartisan Poutical
o nctlon Committee

wllhxngton, D.C. 20001

RE: MUR 2040

The National Bipartisan
Political Action Committee
Action Committee and

Mitchell S. Cutler, as

treasurer

Dear Mr., Cutler:

On June 17, 1985, the Commission found reason to believe
that the National Bipartisan Political Action Committee and
Mitchell S. Cutler, as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C.

§ 434(a) (4) (A) (i1) and 434(a)(4) (A) (iii). At your request, the
Commission determined on , 1985, to enter into
negotiations directed towards reaching a conciliation agreement
in se{:lement of this matter prior to a finding of probable cause
to believe.

Enclosed is a conciliation agreement that the Commission has
approved in settlement of this matter. If you agree with the
provisions of the enclosed agreement, please sign and return it,
along with the civil penalty, to the Commission. 1In light of the
fact that conciliation negotiations, prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe, are limited to a maximum of 30 days,
you should respond to this notification as soon as possible. 1If
you have any questions or suggestions for changes in the
agreement, or if you wish to arrange a meeting in connection with
a mutually satisfactory conciliation agreement, please contact
Patty Reilly, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 523-
4143.

Sincerely,

Charles N, Steele
General Counsel

By: Kenneth A. Gross

Associate General Counsel
Enclosures

ArrRtdmea7 72




NATIONAL Bt"nsm Pox.mcu. AcCTi vCo
400 Nonrrs CarrroL Staxer, N.W., Surrs 368 ;
Wasuncron, D.C. 20001

TrLEPHONE (202) 638-2078
July 12, 198%

:i8, Patty Reilly, Staff Attorney
federal Election Commission
washington, D.C. 20463

¢

Dear Ms. Reilly:

2:6v giwr e

e
This document shall serve as a formal request from the =— '
National Bipartisan Political Action Committee to the Federal
Election Commission to enter -into pre-probable cause
conciliation. This is in direct response to the Commission's

letter of 20 June 1985, MUR 2040.

"

I will await correspondence on further action.

(kR

Robert B. Engel
. Staff Assistant
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| zh the Matter of

thc National Bipartisan Political
"Action Committee and Mitchell
8. Cutler, as treasurer

MUR 2040 8..") JUl?Z’E355 | i

Ty

PR TR A R S

On June 17, 1985 the Commission found reason to believe the
National Bipartisan Political Action Committee ("the Committee")
and Mitchell S. Cutler, as treasurer, violated
2 U.8.C. §§ 434(a) (4) (a) (ii) and 434(a) (4) (A) (111) by failing to
file the 1984 Pre-General and Post General Reorts in a timely

manner. Responding to notification, Respondents request pre-

probable cause conciliation. The Office of the General Counsel -

recommends that the Commission accept Respondents' request.




RECOMMENDATIONS
1. Enter into conciliation with the National Bipartisan
Political Action Committee and Mitchell 8. Cutler, as
treasurer prior to a finding of probable cause to believe.

Approve the attached conciliation agreement.

Approve the attached letter.
Charles

Attachments
1. Proposed Conciliation agreement
2. Letter to Respondent

3. Request

*The Committee filed a report on January 31, 1985, covering
activity - between October 1, 1984 and December 6, 1984.
Additionally, on that date it filed a second report spanning from
October 1, 1984 to December 31, 1984.




NA’l‘IONAL grmnsm POLl'l'ICAL Acnon Cowm
400 NortH Carrror Street, N.W., Sumrs 368
, WasningrTon, D.C. 20001

TriePHONE (202) 638-2078
July 12, 1985

Ms. Patty Reilly, Staff Attorney
Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Ms. Reilly:

This document shall serve as a formal request from the
National Bipartisan Political Action Committee to the Federal
Election Commission to enter into pre-probable cause
conciliation. This is in direct response to the Cmmission s
letter of 20 June 1985, MUR 2040, -

I will await correspondence on further action.

Robert B. Engel
staff Assistant




al Bipartisan PAC
orth Capitol St. NW
368

gton, D.C. 20001

Ms., Patty Reilly, Staff Attorney

Federal Election Commission

Washington, D.C. 20463
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463
June 20, 1985

Mitchell S. Cutler, treasurer

National Bipartisan Political
Action Committee

400 North Capital Street

washington, D.C. 20001

RE: MUR 2040

National Bipartisan PAC
and Mitchell S. Cutler,
as treasurer

Dear Mr. Cutler:

On June 17 , 1985, the Federal Election Commission
determined that there is reason to believe that the National
Bipartisan Political Action Committee and you, as treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 434(a) (4) (A) (11) and 434(a) (4) (A) (1i1)
provisions of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended ("the Act"). The General Counsel's factual and legal
analysis, which formed a basis for the Commission's f£inding, is
attached for your information.

‘Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against you and the committee. You may
submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's consideration of this matter.

Please submit any such materials, within ten days of your receipt
of this letter.

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against your
committee and you, as treasurer, the Commission may find probable
cause to believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation. Of course, this does not preclude the settlement
of this matter through conciliation prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe if so desired. See 11 C.F.R.

§ 111.18(4).

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
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. 7he investigation now being conducted will be confidential

-in accordance with 2 U.8.C. S§ 437g(a) (4) (B) and 437g(a) (13) (A),
unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the

investigation to be made public.

. "Por your information, we have attached a brief description

- 0f the Commission's procedures for handling possible violations

of the Act. If you have any questions, please contact Patty
Reilly, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (203§ 523-4143.

Jonn Warren McGarry
Chairman

Enclosures
General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures
Designation of Counsel Statement

. ‘the nanme, address and telephone number of such couhiii}f f -‘
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any R s
- notifications and other communications from the Commission. =
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L0 FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
GENERAL COUNSEL'S PACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

MUR
STAFF MEMBER & TEL. NO.

P Rei
Ziiégg:i:iidg
RESPONDENTS: National Bipartisan Political Action
Committee and Mitchell S. Cutler,
as treasurer
SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

The Federal Election Commission found reason to believe that
the National Bipartisan Political Action Committee and Mitchell
S. Cutler, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 434(a) (4) (A) (ii)
and 434(a) (4) (A) (iii) by failing to file the 1984 Pre-Election
and Post-Election Reports in a timely manner. |

FACTUAL BASIS AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

The Act requires an unauthorized political committee £iling
on a quarterly basis to file a pre-election report if the
committee makes a contribution or expenditure on behalf of a
candidate in such election. 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(4) (A) (ii). This
report is due on the 12th day before (or posted by registered dr
certified mail no later than the 15th day before) this election.
Tdn

| Additionally, the Act also requires committees filing

quarterly to file a post-general election report. This report is
due no later than the 30th day after the general election.
2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (iii).

The Committee failed to submit these reports in a timely
manner. Contributing $3,250 to federal candidates in the period

preceeding the general election, the Committee was required to




; lubnit a Ptc-Gcngral Report on October 25, 1984. . 'l'ho 1nfoxnuon
toqui.red !.n thi: nport wn ‘not rece:l.vcd untn. Jammry 31. 1985.
e -»Mditiomuy, the Cmnittce s Pont-ennanl Rtpo:t. duo on. .
vpm:ubor 6, 1984, vas not received until January 31, 1985.
*_Accordingly, there is reason to believe the National Blputinn
o Political Action Committee and Michael S. Cutler, as treasurer,

viélatéd 2 U.S.C. §§ 434(a) (4) (A) (ii) and 434(a) (4) (A) (iii).




PEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION e
GENERAL COUNSEL'S PACTUAL AND LIGAL ARALYSIB

MUR ... ... gy
STAFF MEMBER & *EL‘ NO.

'RESPONDENTS: National Bipartisan Political Action
Committee and Mitchell S. Cutler,
as treasurer

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

The Federal Election Commission found reason to believd'that
the National Bipartisan Political Action Committee and Mié&hell
S. Cutler, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 434(a) (4) () (ii)
and 434 (a) (4) (A) (iii) by ;ailing to file the 1984 Pre-Election

and Post-Election Reports ‘ in a timely manner.

FACTUAL BASIS AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

The Act requires an unauthorized political committee f£iling

on a quarterly basis to file a pre-election report if the

committee makes a contribution or expenditure on behalf of a

§ 434(a) (4) (A) (ii).

2 U.S.C. This

candidate in such election.

report is due on the 12th day before (or posted by registered or

certified mail no later than the 15th day before) this election.

1d.

Additionally, the Act also requires committees filing-

quarterly to file a post-general election report. This report is

due no later than the 30th day after the general election.

2 U.S.C. § 434 (a) (4) (A) (iii).

The Committee failed to submit these reports in a timely

manner. Contributing $3,250 to federal candidates in the period

preceeding the general election, the Committee was required to

\
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submit a Pre-General Report on October 25, 1984. Tho'ihfo:matibh

requi:@d in this report was not received until January 31, 1985,
Additiénally, the Committee's Post-General Report, due on '
December 6, 1984, was not received until January 31, 198S.

Accordingly, there is reason to believe the National Bipartisan
Political Action Committee and Michael S. Cutler, as treasurer,

violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 434(a)(4)(A)(ii) and 434(a) (4) (A) (iii).




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of ‘ e
‘National Bipartisan Political ' RAD Referral 85NF-115

Action Committee and Mitchell §.
Cutler, as treasurer

CERTIFICATION

I, Mary W. Dove, Administrative Assistant for the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on June 17, 1985,
the Commission decided by a vote of 5-0 to take the following
actions in RAD Referral 85NF-115: '

1, Open a MUR.

2. Find reason to believe Ehe National
Bipartisan Political Action Committee
and Mitchell S. Cutler, as treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 434(a)(4)(A)(il)
cad 434(a)(4)(A) (i1ii).

Approve the letters and Legal and Factual
Analysis attached to the First General
Counsel's Report signed June 12, 1985.

Commissioners Elliott, Harris, McDonald, McGarry, and Reiche

voted affirmatively in this matter. Commissioner Aikens did not

cast a vote.

Attest:

/. 4

Mary W /'ove
Administrative Assistant




1325 K Street, W.W. . OFf p
mhington.“?c. 20463 CM!S‘&&! 'S?gﬂ'f%m?'

PIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S

Al : 28
DATE AND TIME OF 'rmsmrrrz 3fos aD OB Liﬂ

STAPF MEMBER: Reilly
SOURCE OF MUR: INTERNALLY GENERATED '

BY OGC TO THE COMMISSION:

RESPONDENTS' NAME: National Bipartisan Political Abtidn
Committee and Mitchell 8. Cutler,
as treasurer

RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.8.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (i1)
2 U.8.C. § 434 (a) (4) (A) (111)

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: Disclosure Reports
FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None
GENERATION OF MATTER

The Reports Analysis Division ("RAD") referred this matter
to the Office of the General Counsel on May 28, 1985. The source
of this attached referral is the late filing of the 1984 Pre-
General and Post-General Reports of the National Bipartisan
Political Action Committee ("the Committee"). |

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

The Act requires an unauthorized political committee filing
on a quaterly basis to file a pre-election report if the
committee makes a contribution or expenditure on behalf of a
candidate in such election. 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (i1). This
report is due on the 12th day before (or posted by registered or
certified mail no later than the 15th day before) this election.
Id.

Additionally, the Act also requires committees filing
quatrerly to file a post-general election report. This report is
due no later than the 30th day after the general election.

2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4)(A) (iii).
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The Committee failed to submit these reports in a ttnpiy

manner. Contributing $3,200 to federal candidates in the period
precﬁdging the general election, the Committee was requitpd §§
submit a Pre-General Report on October 25, 1984. The informntion
required in this report was not received until January 31, 198S.
Additionally, the Committee's Post-General Report, due on
December 6, 1984, was not received until January 31, 1985.
Accordingly, this Office recommends that the Commission find
reason to believe the National Bipartisan Political Action
Committee and Michael S. Cutler, as treasurer, violated
2 U.S.C. §§ 434 (a) (4) (A) (i1) andA434(a)(4)(A)(iii).
RECOMMENDATIONS
Open a matter under review.
Find reason to believe the National Bipartisan Political
Action Committee and Mitchell S. Cutler, as treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 434(a) (4) (A) (ii) and 434 (a) (4) (A) (1i1).
Approve the attached letters and Legal and Factual Analysis.

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

12,0565

ZTte Kenneth A. Gross

Associate General Counsel

Attachments
1. RAD Referral
2. Legal and Factual Analysis
3. Proposed Letter




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION :
GENERAL COUNSEL'3 FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

MUR .
STAFF MEMBER & TEL. NO.
Patty Re

)523-414

RESPONDENTS: National Bipartisan Political Action
Committee and Mitchell S. Cutler,
as treasurer

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

The Federal Election Commission found reason to believe that

the National Bipartisan Political Action Committee and Mitchell

S. Cutler, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 434(a) (4) (A) (i1)
and 434(a) (4) (A) (iii) by failing to file the 1984 Pre-Election

and Post-Election Reports in a timely manner.

FACTUAL BASIS AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

The Act requires an unauthorized political commitcee filing

on a quarterly basis to file a pre-election report if the

committee makes a contribution or expenditure on behalf of a

= candidate in such election. 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (ii). This

report is due on the 12th day before (or posted by registered or

certified mail no later than the 15th day before) this election.

Id.

Additionally, the Act also requires committees filing:

This report is

quarterly to file a post-general election report.

due no later than the 30th day after the general election.

2 U.S.C. § 434 (a) (4) (A) (iii).

The Committee failed to submit these reports in a timely

manner. Contributing §3,250 to federal candidates in the period

preceeding the general election, the Committee was required to

ATGCt 17E 7




1cubmit a Pre-cenezal chort on Octobet 25. 1984, Tho 1n£ezant£on
‘requizod in this report was not :eoetvhd until Jannn:y 31. 1985.,-
dAdditionnlly. the Commtttee 8 Post-conoral Report, duo on |
’Decembor 6. 1984, was not received until Jannary 31. 1985.
Accozdingly. there is reason to believe the National Bipartisad
Political Action Committee and Michael S. Cutler, as treasurer,

violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 434(a)(4) (A) (ii) and 434(a) (4) (A) (iii).
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)\ FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

s WASHINCGTON D.C. 204603 -

Mitchell S. Cutler, treasurer

‘National Bipartisan Political
"Action Committee

400 North Capital Street

washington, D.C. 20001

RE: MUR

National Bipartisan PAC
and Mitchell §. Cutler,
as treasurer

Dear Mr. Cutler:

On , 1985, the Federal Election Commission
determined that there is reason to believe that the National
Bipartisan Political Action Committee and you, as treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 434(a) (4) (A) (ii) and 434 (a) (4) (A) (iii)
provisions of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended ("the Act"). The General Counsel's factual and legal
analysis, which formed a basis for the Commission's finding, is
attached for your information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against you and the committee. You may
submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's consideration of this matter.

Please submit any such materials, within ten days of your receipt
of this letter.

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against your
committee and you, as treasurer, the Commission may find probable
cause to believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation. Of course, this does not preclude the settlement
of this matter through conciliation prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe if so desired. See 11 C.F.R.

§ 111.18(4).

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form

MATACHmMm £nT4p




ng tho name, addresa and telephone number of such ceunpcl,
d a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
nﬁtitiantionl and other communicacions from the COmmtsoion.

S ke 1nvestigation now being conducted will be confidential
. in accordance with 2 U,.8.C. §§ 437g(a) (4) (B) and 437g(a)(12) (A),

. ‘unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wiah the
‘\'jinveltigttion to be made public.

oty g

, ?or your information, we have attached a brief description
of tho Commission's procedures for handling possible violations

- of the Act. If you have any questions, please contact Patty
Reilly, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 523-4143.

Sincerely,

John Warren McGarry
Chairman

Enclosures
General Counsel's Factua) and Legal Analysis
Procedures
Designation of Counsel Statement




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, DC 20463

Way 28, 1085

CHARLES N. STEELE
GENERAL COUNSEL

JOHN C. SURINA /S
STAFF DIRECTOR

JOHN D. GIBSON
ASSISTANT STAFF||DIRECTOR
REPORTS ANALYSISY DIVISION

SUBJECT: REFERRAL OF NATIONAL BIPARTISAN POLITICAL ACTION
COMMITTEE

This is a referral of the National Bipartisan Political
Action Committee ("the Committee"”). The Committee failed to file
the 1984 12 Day Pre-General Report by Election Day, -November 6,

1984. Please note that all financial activity” 6c¢cufring withtn -:

the coverage dates for the 12 Day Pre-General Report (10/1/84-
10/17/84), is disclosed on the Committee's 1984 30 Day Post-
General Report. In addition, the Committee failed to file the 30
Day Post-General Report within th'rtv /3%) calendar davs fram *--
date of the Non-Filer Notire = —

If you have any questions, please contart Brian J. Hancock
at 523-4048. :

Attachment
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~ REPORTS ANALYSIS REFERRAL
' 70

' OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL

DATE: May 28, 1985

ANALYST: Brian J. Hancock

I. COMMITTEE: National Bipartisan Political Action
S Committee (C00101881)
. Mitchell S, Cutler, Treasurer?/
400 North Capitol Street
Washington, DC 20001
TN e
II. RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. §434(a) (4)(A) (ii) and (iii)
11 CFR 104.5(c) (1) (ii) and (iii)

‘-III. BACKGROUND:

—— e e . o

e B 3 e i

Fajlure to Timely File the 1984 12 Day Pre-General and 30
Day Post-General Reports

The National Bipartisan Political Action Committee ("the
Committee®) failed to file the 1984 12 Day Pre-General
Report of Receipts and Disbursements by Election Day,
November 6, 1984. In addition, the Committee failed to file
the 1984 30 Day Post-General Report in a timely manner.
When ultimately filed, the 30 Day Post-General Report
included financial activity occurring within the coverage
dates for the 12 Day Pre-General Report.

The Committee was notified on October 1, 1984, that:

a) a 12 Day Pre-General Report was due on October 25,
1984 if contributions and expenditures, which had
not previously been reported, were made in
connection with the general election during the
period ending October 17, 1984; and

a 30 Day Post-Gener3Y Report was due on December
6, 1984 (Attachment 2).,

*/ Although Mitchell S. Cutler is the treasurer of record,
Penny Kaniclides has signed all reports as treasurer, during the
1983-1984 election cycle.




__,-'m‘nom\t. BIPARTISAN POLITICAL
"ACTION COMMITTEE
navoa'rs ANALYSIS OGC REFERRAL
pm 2

On December 28, 1984, a Non-Filer Notice was sent to the
Committee for failure to file the 1984 30 Day Post-Gene:al ,
Report (Attachment 3). |

The Reports Analysis Division ("RAD") analyst spoke to a
representative of the Committee, Mr. Rob Engel, on January
23, 1985 regarding failure to file the report. Mr. Engel
stated that he thought the Committee had until January 31,
1985, to file the Year End Report. The RAD analyst
confirmed this fact, but informed Mr. Engel that a 30 Day
Post-General Report, covering the period from October 1,
1984 to November 26, 1984, was required. Mr. Engel
apologized for the error and promised that the report would
be hand-delivered as soon as possible (Attachment 4).

On January 24, 1985, Mr. Engel contacted the Chief of
the RAD Party/Non-Party Branch and re-stated his claim of
being unaware that the Committee was required to file a 30
Day Post-General Report. Upon learning that the last report
filed by the Committee was the October Quarterly Report, the
Party/Non-Party Branch Chief instructed Mr. Engel to file,
as soon as possible, the 30 Day Post-General Repdrt cowering
October 1 through November 26, 1984 (Attachment 5).

The RAD analyst once again contacted Mr. Engel on
January 28, 1985, inquiring as to when the 30 Day Post-
General Report would be filed. Mr. Engel stated that there
were some problems.with the calculations for the report, but
" that he believed it would be finished by the next day. The
RAD analyst concluded the conversation by stressing the need
to file the report immediately (Attachment 6).

Mr. Engel called on January 29, 1985, and requested that
the RAD analyst speak with Ms. Judy Slovin, the accountant
for the Committee. Ms. Slovin stated that the report had
not been filed because of continuing problems with certain
figures reflected on the report. After describing the
problem, she asked the RAD analyst if he could assist in
correcting the discrepancies. The RAD analyst replied that
he would need to see the report to help, but that when it
was received, he would review it, as well as all previous
reports, in an attempt to solve the problem. Ms. Slovin
ended the conversation by agreeing to file the report no
later than the next morning (Agtachment 7).

On January 31, 1985, the 1984 30 Day Post-General Report
covering the period October 1, 1984 through December 6, 1984
was hand-delivered to the Commission. The report disclosed




~ three. (3) contributions to .

$3,250, durmg the 84 ¢ gh q;c:ober 17. 19&
period which {indicated th_q 12 ,znay Pt;q-cemral mpott
_ghbuld have been. £iled cAttichment 8)

_OTHER PENDING MATTERS INITIATED BY RAD:

T,None.
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FEDERAL ELETION TOMMISS 10N : " DATE 17MAVES

COMMITTEE INDEX OF DISCLOSURE DOCUMENTS - (C) (H3-U4) ANGIE - PAGE - 13

NON -PARTY RELATED

- = = = e W . e e e E e S EE e e e s e e e e e e e M e e = = e R e e A S D D S

COMMITTEE DOCUMENT . RECEIPTS DISBURSEMENTS  TYPE OF FILER
‘ COVERAGE Dx

g g g s g S e T T T T T R T T R R =

NATIONAL BIPARTISAN POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE NON-PARTY .QUALIFIED . 1D o’coo,z'n_l;n', :

CONNECTED ORGANIZATION: NONE

1983 MID-YEAR REPORT 5 : o 1JANB3 -30JUNB3 16 ssmc:mnu:;
MID-YEAR REPORT - AMENDMENT 39,925 30,680 1JANS3 -J0JUNE3 18 mr:unm
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 1JANB3 -30JUNS3 39
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 2ND S 1JANB3 -30JUNB3 5 B4R
YEAR-END ; 15,112 26,424 1JUL83 -31DECB3 9 B4FEC
YEAR-END - AMENDMENT 15,112 26,424 1JULB3 -31DECB3I
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION , . : 1JUL83 -31DECS3
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL xmm'rxou 2ND - 1JUL83 -31DECB3

1984 MISCELLANEOUS REPORT 30APRB4 TO FEC
APRIL QUARTERLY " 21,646 13,469 . 1JANSA -31MARB4
NOTICE OF FAILURE TO FILE } 1JANG4 -31MARSA
JULY QUARTERLY 10,575 14,733 1APRB4. -30JUNBS
OCTOBER QUARTERLY - 2,770 7.924 1JULB4 -30SEP84
OCTOBER QUARTERLY - AMENDMENT 2,770 7,924 1JUL84 -30SEPBY
1°ST LETTER INFORMATIONAL mxcs ; 1JUL.84 -30SEP84
POST-GENERAL - - : 10CT84 - GDECBS
NOTICE OF FAILURE TO FILE 10CT84 -26MOVES
YEAR-END 7,657 9,788 10CT84 -31DECB4
nsoueswon ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 10CT84 -31DBC84
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL® INFORMATION 2ND _ 10CT84 -31DECES - B8SFEC/368/5279

] 18JANES 1 m:mmss

1985 MISCELLANEOUS NOTICE FROM FEC
e - 3
TOTAL 97,685 0 103,018 (1} y ' _ns m m :

Debts owed to the Comnmittee as of 12/31/84: $0.
Debts owed to the Committee as of 12/31/85: $0-]
:

Cash on hand as of 12/31/84: $-397.74*
A1l reports have been reviewed.

*During the process of review, the RAD analyst fbund this figure to be in error.
The corrected cash on hand should be reflected as $-827.37,
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

W ASHINGION DC o

GENERAL ELECTION PILING NOTICE
PFOR UNAUTHORIZED COMMITTEES

WEO MUST PILE THE PRE-GENERAL ELECTION REPORT :
All committees that file monthly reports must file the pre-
general election report due October 25, 1984.

In addition all quarterly £iling committees that have made
contributions or expenditures (including independent expen-
ditures) in connection with the gene:nl election must file a
pre-election report, if such activity has not previously been
geported.. See below for post-general £iling information,

. WHAT MUST BE REPORTED

" The report must disclose all financial activity of the committee
from the later of, the last report f£iled or the date of registra-
tion* through October 17, 1984. (Monthly filers must disclose
all financial activity from the later of October 1 or the date of
registration* through October 17, 1984.) '

WHEN TO FILE .

Pre-general election reports sent registered or_certified mail
must be postmarked no later than October 22, 1984. ~Reports—hans
delivered or mailed first class must be received no later than
close of business October 25, 1984.

T & & & @

WHO MUST FILE THE POST-GENERAL ELECTION REPORT
All committees must file the post-general election report due
December 6, 1984, regardless of election activity.

WHAT MUST BE REPORTED :

The post-general election report must cover all financial
activity of the comnittee from either the date of the last rerort
filed or the date of registration, whichever is later* through
November 26, 1984.

WHEN TO FILE

Post-general election reports sent by registered or certified

mail must be postmarked no later than December 6, 1984. Reports
" hand delivered or mailed first class must be received no later

than close of business December 6,71984.

*The first report filed by a committee shall include all amounts
received or disbursed prior to becoming a political committee,
even if such amounts were not received during the current
reporting period. See 11 CFR 104.3(a) and (b).

-over-
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WHERE AND MOW TO PILE sl
Committees should consult the instructions on the onclosod FEC
form 33X, for details. A

QUARTERLY FILERS

Rng.ICQ:e.

Nane of Report Po:iod cOvozod' iling Date Filing Date

. 3rd Q-Report . 07/01% = 09/30 '10/15/84 - 10/18/8
P:Q-Gcnogal 10/01 - 10/17 - 10;22504 105255::
Post=General** 10/18 = 11/26 12/06/84 - 12/06/84
Yeaz=-end 11727 = 12/31 01/31/85 - 01/31/85

*0r from:date of registration, or the close of books of the last
zeport £iled, whichever is later.

*'Repo:ts f£iled by committees that d4id not file the pre-General
fOtt should cover all financial activity from the last report
ed thtough November 26, 1984. A

® & @

MONTHLY FILERS

. Reg./Cert.
Name of Report Period Covered Mailing Date Filing Date
Oct. Monthly 09/01 - 09/30 10/20/84 10/20/84
Pre-General 10/01 - 10/17 10/22/84 10/25/84
Post-General 10/18 = '11/26 12/06/84 12/06/84
Year-end 11/27 = 12/31 01/31/85 01/31/85

COMPLIANCE

Political committees are fully liable for failure to file any
report required under the Act. Failure to file in a timely
fashion is a serious vioclation. Committees are subject to
enforcement action for late filing” Illegible reports which can
not be clearly reproduced and repotts‘submitted on non-FEC forms
will not be accepted. Committees £iling such documents will be
zeguired to refile.

FOR INFORMATION CALL: Office Of Public Communications
800/424-9530 or 202/523-4068

\;
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSCON e
WASHINCTON.OC 20 s

'n.ch-bo:?z.. 1984

Mitchell 8. Cutler, Treasurer
National Bipartisan Political Actlon
Committee

400 North Capitol Street

Suite. 366

lnhtngton. DC 20001

Identification Number: C00101881

Reference: 30 Day Post-General Report (10/01/84-11/26/84)

Dear Mr. Cutler: | :
CGutzzto:.:hamu s tl.::\n .::::::O:o :ilcu:hr' 33:‘:.:::::::3

Report of Receipts Disbursements as required by the Fedezal

Blection Campaign Act. You were previously notified of the due
date for this report. -

It is t-poznnt that you file this report immediately with

‘the Pederal Blection Commission, 1325 K Street, WW, Washington,

DC 20463 (or with the Clerk of the House or the liecretary of the
Senate, as appropriate). A copy of the report or its relevant
portions should also be filed with the Secretary of State or

equivalent state otu_ur (see 11 CPR 108.2, 108.3, 108.4).

The failure to file this report may result in an audit or
legal enforcement action.

If you have any questions cregarding this matter, please
ccatact Brian J. Bancock on our toll-free aumber (800) 424-9530.
Our local number it (202) 523-4048.

8incerely,

014_

John D. Gibson
Assistant Staff Director
Reports Analysis Division -
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ATION WITH: Rob Engel

 commiTIEE: National Bipartisan PAC (Coo101881)
| '-im;. 1/23/85 | %
‘»l'iSUB JECT(S): Non-Fi‘Hng of the 30 Day Post-Gcnera'l Election Roport

Mr. Engel stated that he erroncously thought that the Comm1ttee
~had until January 3lst to file. 1 replied that this was gorrect for the
- Year-End Report, but that a 30 Day Post-General Election Report was required
for the period from October 1, 1984 through November 26, 1984.
Mr. Engel appologized for the misunderstanding and said the report
would be hand delivered as soon as possible.




‘f7;. : - January 24
_fMQMORANDUM TO THE FILE

MICHAEL B.

FILLER

_ FROM
' COMMITTEE - : NATIONAL BI-PARTISAN PAC

" SUBJECT

198! 30 DAY POST-GENERAL. REPORT

Mr. Bob Engel called in response to a notice sent to the
committee. He stated that the committee was unaware that it
had to file a 30 Day Post-General Election Report.

I inquired if a 12 Day Pre-General Election Report had
been ff{led. Mr. Engel responded that the last report filed
was an October Quarterly Report. Therefore, I instructed him
to file a 30 Day Post-General Election Report covering
October 1 through November 26, as soon as possible, and to
file a Year End Report covering November 27 through December 31
by January 31, 1985.

850405538939 . %
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:‘ :AﬁA§¥ST: Brian J. Hancock

CONVERSATION WITH: Rob Engel

COMMITTEE: National Bipartisan PAC

DATE: 1/28/85 _ E
sbBJECT(s): Non-filing of the 30 Bay Post~6en§ral:Ejéétibd'ﬁgﬁort

I once again called Mr. Engel regarding the failure to f11e
the 30 Bay Post-General Election Report.
Mr. Engel stated that he was working on the Report at that very
moment but that he was having some problems with the figures.
He said that he believed that the report would be done no later
. than tomCorrow morning in any case.
I terminated the conversation.by stressing the need to file
the report immediately.




ANALYST: Brian J. Hancock

CONVERSATION WITH: Rob Engel & Judy Slovin
CDMMITfEE: National Bipartisan PAC (€00101881)
DATE: 1/29/85

SUBJECT(S): 30 Day Post-General Election Report

Mr. Rob Engel of the National Bipartisan PAC called and asked
me to speak with Ms. Judy Slovin, the accountant for the Committee.

Ms. Slovin informed me that the Report had not been filed because
of continuing problems with certain figures reflected on the Report.
She stated that the figure for Closing Cash on Hand (Line 8) for the
period disclosed a negative balance of about $300, but that the
Committee's bank account showed assets. of about $1000;

Ms. Slovin asked if I could be of any assistance in solving
the problem. :1 replied that I would need to see the report and would
then review tﬁe 30 Day Post-General Election Report and all previous
reports in an attempt to solve the problem. I again stressed the
_urgent need to file the Report, and that any problem reflected there1n
““could be corrected with an amendment at a later date.

Ms. Slovin agreed to file the Report no later than tomorrow

4

morning.

3 9
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.Attachment 8
Page 2 of 3

“Watlonal Bipartisan Political nu“bn Comait{ss ~TOPI7Me  12/6/8¢

COLUMN A COLAAN 8 '
Tow! This Nuvied Cotender Your-Vo-Outn

16) TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS fother then lsend (add 1100}, 1910} and V0leD) . . . . .
u.mnu;{,oi.ou AFFILIATEO/OTHER PARTY COMMITTRES . . .. ... ..

13.ALL LOANS RECRIVED . . .

14.LOAN REPAYMENTS RECEIVED. . . . ... ...

15.0FFSETS TO OPERATING EXPENOITURES (Retunds, Rebete, o2} . . ..

18.REFUNDS OF CONTRISUTIONS MADE TO FEDERAL CANDIDATES . .......
AND OTHER POLITICAL mu
12.0THER RECEIPTE (Doridones, Inrest, 088.). . . . . . ...t cceeenvosssnsnce

8. TOYAL RECEIPYS (A0S Vi), 12,93, 94,95, W8 ond W) . . . o oo o vo v
. CISUIBIMENTS
10.0PERATING EXPENDITURES. . . .. .....

20.TRANSFERS TO AFPILIATED/OTHER PARTYCOMMITTERS . . .. ... ......

21.CONTRIBUTIONS TO FEDERAL CANDIDATES AND .
OTHER POLITICAL COMMITTEES

22./NDEPENDENT EXPENDITURES fusoSchadule €) . . . .. .. ....cocvvvnnan

23.COORDINATED EXPENDITURES MADE BY PARTY COMMITTEES. . .. ......
(2US.C. 6441 s(d)) (Use Scheduie F)

24.LOAN REPAYMENTS MADE . . . . .

25. LOANS MADE

38.AEFUNDS OF CONTRIBUTIONS TO
(s) indevidusis/Persons Other Then Political Committess. . .
(b) Politcel Perty Commitesss
(e} Other Politica! Commitess
(d) TOTAL CONTRISUTION REFUNDS |A¢d 26(0), 28(0) aned ”«»

1. NET CONTRIGUTIONS AND NET OPERATING EXPENDITURES
S TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS (other then loens) from Line Y 11d)
JUTOTAL CONTRIBUTION REFUNDS from Line 280!
3V NEY C 9 THIBUTIUNS (0ther than loans) ISubiract Line 30 from Line 20) .

32 YOTAL OPERATING EXPENDITURES trom Line 10 .




g
-

o

D 43!

"

8

Any information copied frem such Reports and Sunements may not be sold or used by any PeTson for the Purposs of soliciting contributions or for
samwnerciel purposes, other then ueing the name and sddress of any politics! committes 10 solicit contributions from such commites.

Nerms of Conwnittes (in Full)

uational Bipartisan Polatical Action Committee

A l"hmq. Mqlllu Address end 2P Code

P.0. Box 840
Charleston, WV 25301

Jay Rockefeller for Senate

Purposs of Disbursement
Contribution

Disbursement for: D Primary DGcmul
D Other (specify):

Date (month,
dey.vear) | Disbursernent This Periog |
10/9/84. | $1000.00

Amount of Esch - |

8. Full Name, Mailing Address and Z2IP Code
Paul Simon for Senate

Chicago, IL 60602

30 W. Wwashington, Suite 615

Purpose of Disbursernent
Contribution -

B AL
Disbursement for: OPrimary DO Genaral

O Other (specify):

Amount of Esch
Disbursement This Period

Date {month,
day, vesr)

10/15/84| $1250.00

C. Full Namme, Msiling Address snd ZIP Code

Sen. Joseph Biden
Citizens for Biden
P.0O. Box 371

Purpose of Disbursement
Contribution

Disbursement for: O Primary EGonenl
D Other (specity):

Date (month, Amount of Each
day, veer) Disbursement This Period

10/15/84| $1000.00

-

>

D. , Mei Hdr (]

1625 Mass. Ave. NW
Washington, DC 20036

Democratic Victory Fund

Purpose of Disbursement
Contribution

Disbursement for: OPrimary O General
D Other (specify):

Amount of Each
Disbursement This Period

Date (month,
day, year)

10/29/84| $1000.00

E. Full Mams, Mailing Address and ZIP Code

Purpose of Disburssment

1 "Date (month,

Disbursement for: OPrimary O Generasl
O Other (specify):

=" Amount of ¥dch _
" | Disbursement This Period

day, vear)

F. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code

Purpose of Disbursement

Disbursement for: OPrimary O General
O Other (specity):

Amount of Each
Disbursement This Perioc

Date (month,
day, vear)

G. Full Narm, Mailing Address and 21P Code

Purpose of Disbursement

Disbursement for: OPrimary DGeneral
D Other (specity):

Amount of Each
Disbursement This Perioc

Date (month,
day, vear)

H. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code

Purpose of Disbursement

Disbursement for: OPrimary O General
D Other (specify):

Amount of Esch
Disbursement This Perio«

Date (month,
day, vear)

1. Full Mamme, Mailing Address and ZIP Code

Purpose of Digiursement

,-‘ »

Disbursement for: OPrimary OGeneral

O Other (specify):

Amount of Esch
Disbursement This Perio-

Date {(month,
day, vear)

SUBTOTAL of Disbursements This Page {optional)

........................................... $4250.00

TOTAL This Period (last page this line number only)

$9788.08




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

125 K SIRELT NW
WASHINGTON.DC. 20463
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